Inside the house, the changes were more diverse. The wooden ceiling had been plastered over in some of the downstairs rooms and the uper hallway. The access door leading from the fron hall to the dining room was blocked up and the passage made into a cupboard. In the parlour, the window on the west wall was replaced was a brick fireplace and two small windows in the 1920's; the large window was in turn moved to the blank east wall. In the kitchen, the backstairs had been blocked up in the 1940's. The pantry had been removed and the window shortened to accommodate the sink and cupboards.

Upstairs, the master bedroom was divided into two smaller rooms when the original archway was made into a partition wall. A small room whose original purpose has not been discovered was made into a bathroom in the 1910's.

During the process of restoration, the later additions were removed to the original fabric of the house. The walls were stripped down to the bare plaster, and the holes filled. The missing pieces of moulding (around doorways which were newly installed and baseboards) were replaced and the original graining restored. The doors and stairs were opened, and new stairs built where necessary. Underneath the flooring in the kitchen were the original pine boards which chowed traces of the stove and pantry walls, and a worn path leading through